



Tixagevimab plus cilgavimab for preventing COVID 19

Information for the public Published: 14 June 2023

www.nice.org.uk

Tixagevimab plus cilgavimab (Evusheld) is not normally available on the NHS for preventing COVID-19. Your doctor should talk with you about other treatment options.

Information and support

The NHS webpage on COVID-19 may be a good place to find out more.

These organisations can give you advice and support:

- Action for Pulmonary Fibrosis, 01223 785725
- Blood Cancer UK, 0808 2080 888
- Kidney Care UK, 01420 541 424
- Kidney Research UK, 0300 303 1100
- Clinically Vulnerable Families, Facebook or Twitter
- Forgotten Lives UK, 07938 129426

You can also get support from your local <u>Healthwatch</u>.

NICE is not responsible for the quality or accuracy of any information or advice provided by these organisations.

ISBN: 978-1-4731-5242-7